Hamrah Ghashghaei

Architectural Lighting Designer

www.hamrahghashghaei.com
Linkedin.com/in/hamrah.ghashghaei
hamrah.ghashghaeild@gmail.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

Hamrah Ghashghaei is an Independent, award-winning, international Lighting designer and founder of Hamrah Ghashghaei Lighting Design. Over More than 17 years he has completed hundreds of projects around the world ranging from commercial complexes, residential, landscape and gardens to hotels, historical buildings and monuments to tunnels and bridges.

He has steadily built a reputation as a leading independent lighting designer putting his name to the most impressive examples in his field both in Iran and international afield.

Hamrah Ghashghaei is recipient of several awards for outstanding design. He is a long-standing professional member of the IALD (International Association of Lighting Designers) and member grade of Illuminating Engineering Society of North America (IES).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Lighting Designer

Hamrah Ghashghaei Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2014 - Present

- Responsible for collaborating with a team of project managers, junior lighting designers and other team members to develop lighting designs and corresponding documents that align with the client's specifications and needs.
- Develop and manage seasonal calendars and meet all deadlines
- Responsible for understanding design needs and specifications, including energy requirements, for lighting design projects.
- Responsible for developing a lighting design and all lighting design documents in response to client's specifications and needs, while working on a team.

- Familiarity with commercial lighting fixtures and ability to select appropriate fixtures for projects in order to meet the client's requests.
- Responsible for developing architectural drawings that will ultimately be included in the final plan set.
- Understanding of whether or not lighting installations are occurring in compliance with the design documents and ability to work to rectify issues that arise in order to satisfy the client.
- Travelling for meetings and site visits as required by the project.

CEO / Senior Lighting Designer

BTP Lighting Design and Engineering Company

Shiraz, Iran 2010 – Present

- Responsible for collaborating with a team of project managers, junior lighting designers and other team members to develop lighting designs and corresponding documents that align with the client's specifications and needs.
- Develop and manage seasonal calendars and meet all deadlines
- Responsible for documenting phase services including lighting layouts, specifications, details, and lighting calculations from concept to realization
- Responsible for generating lighting drawings, utilizing AutoCAD or other Software, for incorporation in electrical drawings and lighting calculations
- Membership with a Lighting or Illuminating Association, in good standing
- Ensures the correction and updating of lighting design documents
- Performs submittal reviews, punch list documentation and luminaire field aiming during the construction phase
- Assists in developing lighting solutions to design problems

Senior Lighting Designer

PGCC "Royal City Building General Trading "

Shiraz, Iran 2008 – 2013

- Responsible for collaborating with a team of project managers, junior lighting designers and other team members to develop lighting designs and corresponding documents that align with the client's specifications and needs.
- Develop and manage seasonal calendars and meet all deadlines
- Responsible for documenting phase services including lighting layouts, specifications, details, and lighting calculations from concept to realization
- Responsible for generating lighting drawings, utilizing AutoCAD or other Software, for incorporation in electrical drawings and lighting calculations
- Membership with a Lighting or Illuminating Association, in good standing
- Ensures the correction and updating of lighting design documents
- Performs submittal reviews, punch list documentation and luminaire field aiming during the construction phase
- Assists in developing lighting solutions to design problems

EDUCATION

BSc in Electrical Engineering

Islamic Azad University

Iran 08/1999 – 02/2011

CERTIFICATES

Lighting Design of Museums and Retail Area

ERCO Lighting Company

Dubai, UAE 11/2012

Interior Design, Branding, Retail and Museum Lighting Design

ACS Registrars Ltd

Dubai, UAE 10/2012

Ancient Building Lighting By Roberto Corradini – Marco Palandella

ILDC

Shiraz, Iran 12/2013

Media Façade by Paul Ehlert

ILDC

Shiraz, Iran 12/2013

Office Lighting Design

ERCO Lighting Company

ILDC

Tehran, Iran 11/2014

Design and Research about Lighting Fixtures, a case study of outdoor lighting	J
system	

ILDC

Tehran, Iran 11/2014

Designing and Analysing Heat Sink for LEDs

ILDC

Tehran, Iran 11/2014

Designing and Drawing using AUTOCAD

Industrial Management Institute – South Region

Shiraz, Iran 2009

PLC (Programmable Logic Controllers)

Industrial Management Institute – South Region

Shiraz, Iran 2011

Interior Lighting Strategies

TARGETTI, USA

Online Course 1/2016

Selecting the Right Lighting

LUCIFER, USA

Online Course 1/2016

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF DOMESTIC PROJECTS

 Sadra Villa Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2024 Ghasrodash Aesthetic Saloon Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2024 Cartel Café Façade and Interior lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2024 Blush Flower Shop Façade and Interior lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2024 Veshna project Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2024 Iran Khodro Office Building Interior Lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2024 • V Office Complex Facade Lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2024 Hemmat Project Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2023 Mansouri House Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2023 • Takestan Gym Complex Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2023 V Villa Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2023 Amoot Villa Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design 2023 Shiraz, Iran Diamond Residence Building Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2023 Rafael Café and Restaurant Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2023 • Sattar khan Project Façade lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2023 Zhinko Project Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2023 • Behta Residential Project Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design Shiraz, Iran 2022 SHIRAZ MALL Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran

2022

 Ministry of Cultural Heritage, Handicrafts and Tourism Building Facade Lighting Design

Tehran, Iran 2022

Safi-ad-din Ardabil Lighting Design (World Heritage Site)

Ardabil, Iran 2022

• Chehel Sotoun Palace Lighting Design (World Heritage Site)

Isfahan, Iran 2022

• Dr.Naghavi Villa Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2022

• Villa No.21 Facade, Interior and Landscape lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2022

SAADI MALL Facade Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2022

Office NO.23 Interior Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2022

Milano Palace Facade Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2022

• Hyper Hub Interior Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2021

Persian Gulf Museum Lighting Design

Bushehr, Iran 2021

• Fin Garden Lighting Design (World Heritage Site)

Kashan, Iran 2021

• Tisa Kish Residential Complex Lighting Design

Kish, Iran 2021

Roya Kish Residential Complex Lighting Design

Kish, Iran 2021

• Zand University Facade Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2020

• Shiraz University Landscape Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2020

Quran Gate Facade Lighting Design (Heritage Site)

Shiraz, Iran 2020

Under Glass Painting Museum Lighting Design

Tehran, Iran 2020

• Iran Carpet Museum Lighting Design

Tehran, Iran 2019

• Eram Garden Lighting Design (World Heritage Site)

Shiraz, Iran 2018

Aftab Fars Shopping Center Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2018

• Zomorod Shopping Center Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2017

• Karim khan Hotel Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2017

• Namazi Memorial Mosque Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2016

• Zandieh Hotel Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2015

Sana Commercial Complex Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2013

Persian Gulf Commercial Complex Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2013

• SAADI Tomb Lighting Design

Shiraz, Iran 2012

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF OVERSEAS PROJECTS

• DAMAC HOTEL Lighting Design

In collaborating with SMITH TAIT LIGHTING DESIGN Dubai, UAE 2019

SPITZ Shop Lighting Design

In collaborating with SMITH TAIT LIGHTING DESIGN Johannesburg, South Africa 2019

ACACIA EMAAR Lighting Design

In collaborating with SMITH TAIT LIGHTING DESIGN Dubai, UAE 2019

• HILTON GARDEN PLAZA Facade Lighting Design

In collaborating with LIGHT ALLIANCE LIGHTING DESIGN Dubai, UAE 2015

• AL HABTOOR POLO RANCH HOTEL Lighting Design

In collaborating with LIGHT ALLIANCE LIGHTING DESIGN Dubai, UAE 2015

MOTOR CITY CLINIC Lighting Design

In collaborating with LIGHT ALLIANCE LIGHTING DESIGN Dubai, UAE 2015

• D&D GERMAN GYM Lighting Design

In collaborating with INSPIRED BY DESIGN COMPANY Dubai, UAE 2014

• Preparing lighting drawing and documents

In collaborating with INSPIRED BY DESIGN COMPANY Dubai, UAE 2014

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Professional member of International Association of Lighting Designers (IALD)

Chicago, USA Since 2016

Main Member of Illuminating Engineering Society of North America (IESNA)

New York, USA Since 2012

Main Member of Illuminating Engineering Society of Iranians (IESI)

Tehran, Iran Since 2013

Honorary Member of Illumination and Lighting Design Association (ILDA)

Tehran, Iran Since 2020

Member of Illumination Award Committee (IESNA)

New York, USA Since 2015

HONORS AND AWARDS

2017 Winner (ILDC Lighting Design Awards)

Tehran, Iran

2019 Honorable Mentions in Heritage Lighting (LIT Lighting Design Award)

USA

2019 Winner (ILDA Lighting Design Awards)

Tehran, Iran

2021 Honorable Mentions in Workplace Lighting (LIT Lighting Design Awards)

USA